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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Next Complimentary Clinical Webinar Series - Tuesday, May 15

Clinical Webinar Series 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE, 
Building on 2017’s successful Clinical Webinar series, and in the spirit of ever-evolving 
Partnership, Credible is happy to continue the webinars for 2018. 

For those of you who are new to this series, these complimentary webinars are designed to 
assist our Partners in preparing for regulatory changes, industry mandates, and federal 
initiatives. The webinars provide updates on Credible Best Practices for clinical and 
administrative workflows, and other topics of vital importance to your Agency. 

Led by Credible experts, this series will educate your staff and provide you with fresh 
perspectives and opportunities to improve efficiency in your organization, as well as get you 
ready for what’s ahead. Mark your calendars for these upcoming events! 

Registration for each session will be confirmed prior to the training. Most sessions will last 60-90 
minutes and will be scheduled during the lunch hour to promote maximum attendance. 

Clinical Webinar: Credible Best Practices Diagnostic Assessment 
May 15, 12:00pm EDT — Presenter: David Rosswog, Ph.D. 

In this interactive session you will learn the intricacies of configuring and utilizing the Diagnostic 
Assessment feature in Credible. This session provides a deep dive into all the various Partner 
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Configuration settings, Security Matrix settings, and best practice workflows. The session will 
also cover how to develop or update the diagnostic assessment from the Client navbar or 
webform. 

Click here to register. 

Clinical Webinar: Managing Your Clinical Quality Measures — From Measure Architecture 
to Performance Based Results 
May 17, 12:00pm EDT — Presenter: Holly Carman 

During this interactive session the focus will be utilizing a multi-step process to plunge into 
managing the components of a Clinical Quality Measure. The session begins with a careful 
overview based in measure architecture and progresses through to monitoring performance-
based results. Learn how to consolidate the resources available, understand the components of 
the measures, and implement your own measure development life cycle model focused on 
workflow success. 

Click here to register. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
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